

## **Traffic and Transportation Committee Meeting**

January 10t<sup>h</sup>, 2023 Minutes

Current Committee Roster:	In Attendance:
Mandy Havlik (Chair) (B)	X
Margaret Virissimo (B)	X
Nicole Burgess (B)	Х
Matt Schalles (B)	X
Tina Compton (B)	Х
Angela Vedder (B)	X
Robert Tripp Jackson (B)	Absent
Paul Grimes (C)	X
Dalana Pursel (C)	Absent
ATTENDED BY:	

Meeting called to order by Mandy Havlik at 6:03 pm.

## **AGENDA MODIFICATIONS & APPROVAL**

Yea 7 Nay 0 Abstain 0

Reasons for abstentions:

## PCPB Traffic and Transportation subcommittee January 10th, 2023

Zoom conference January 10th, 2023

### **General**

The meeting was called to order by Mandy Havlik.

Present: Mandy Havlik, Angela Vedder, Margaret Virissimo, Paul Grimes, Nicole Burgess, Matt Schalles, Tina Compton, Mateo Mori, Zam Zam

Approval of the meeting minutes from November will be tabled to next month's meeting.

Mandy makes a motion to approve the agenda.

#### Non-Agenda Public Comment

Paul shares some ideas for the turn on Nimitz. He shares several photos of the intersection, showing an apparent lack of signage that should otherwise be there. There are no *yield* signs at this intersection currently.

Mandy introduces two high school students who are in attendance.

#### ACTION ITEMS

#### a. Review Peninsula Community Planning Board Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Recommendations Letter from LRP for discussion/revision and to add additional priorities.

Mandy shared the approved letter from the long-range planning committee with the prioritized items to advocate for within the budget.

Mandy and Matt compared the lists made in LRP with those made in traffic and transportation to see the overlap in requests.

# b. Review and request traffic safety mitigations or lighting be installed at Nimitz right turn on ramp to head east West Point Loma Boulevard.

Angela suggests requesting additional signs and/or rumble bumps to alert drivers of the stop sign.

Nicole suggests asking for a raised sidewalk to function as a speed mitigator.

There is an opportunity for additional signage marking pedestrians ahead and better lights.

Mandy makes a motion to request safety improvements and recommends the following: rumble bumps at the intersection of Nimitz and West Point Loma, a raised crosswalk, a streetlight over

the crosswalk, and signage indicating pedestrian crossing, along with striping on the street to alert drivers to that location. Angela seconds the motion. The motion passes unanimously, 7 to 0.

# c. Discuss and review the existing list of traffic and transportation items of interest to determine the status and the best course of action.

Mandy shares the current working high-priority list with the subcommittee.

Nicole believes that discussing the Better Buzz issue and drive-through safety could be an issue to address in the future.

Mandy encourages the subcommittee to continue to think about high-priority goals for the following year.

The subcommittee will prioritize improvements to Rosecrans, with plans to consult the community for input.

#### 3. Informational Items / Discussion

a. Voltaire Street from Catalina to Chatsworth- This is an upcoming resurfacing project in 2023. Discussion to address safety concerns for all modes of travel along this corridor.

Nicole informs the subcommittee that a resurfacing project is coming about, allowing for an opportunity to improve safety within this corridor. This is a popular corridor for E-Bikes, which are often found on sidewalks and therefore present an issue of safety for pedestrians.

### Next Meeting to be held on February 15th, 2023.

#### Meeting adjourned at 7:28 pm.